Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter —~ Case No. 45063
Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
RN100217686
Docket No. 2012-2029-AIR-E

Order Type:
Findings Agreed Order
Findings Order Justification:
Three or more enforcement actions (NOVs, orders, ete.) over the prior five year period
for the same violation(s).
Media:
AIR
Small Business:
No
Location(s) Where Vlolatlon(s) Occurred:
Big Lake Gas Plant, located six miles east of Big Lake and one mile south of U.S.
Highway 67, Reagan County
Type of Operation:
Natural gas compression and treatment plant
Other Significant Matters:
Additional Pending Enforcement Actions: No
Past-Due Penalties: No
Other: N/A
Interested Third-Parties: None
Texas Register Publication Date: August 16, 2013
Comments Received: No

Penalty Information

Total Penalty Assessed: $62,785
Amount Deferred for Expedited Settlement: $o0
Amount Deferred for Financial Inability to Pay: $o
Total Paid to General Revenue: $62,785
Total Due to General Revenue: $0
SEP Conditional Offset: $0
Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Satisfactory
Site/RN - Satisfactory
Major Source: Yes
Statutory Limit Adjustment: N/A
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002 and September 2011
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter —~ Case No. 45063
Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
RN100217686
Docket No. 2012-2029~-AIR-E

Investigation Information

Complaint Date(s): N/A

Complaint Information: N/A _

Date(s) of Investigation: August 24, 2012, October 9, 2012, March 11 and 18, 2013
Date(s) of NOE(s): August 31, 2012, November 5, 2012, April 12 and 14, 2013

Violation Information

1. Failed to route emissions from Unit 12 to the flare, emission point number (“EPN’) 17
[30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 101.20(2), 113.390, 116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CODE OF
FEDERAL REGULATIONS § 63.765(c)(1), Permit No. 48944, Special Conditions (“SC”) Nos.
1 and 7, Federal Operating Permit (“FOP”) No. 03060, Special Terms and Conditions
(“STC”) No. 5 and General Terms and Conditions (“GTC”), and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CopE § 382.085(b)].

2. Failed to report all instances of deviations [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 122.145(2)(A), FOP
No. 03060, GTC, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §382.085(b)].

3. Failed to record visible emissions observations for EPN 17 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
111.111(a) (4)(A)(ii) and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 282.085(h)].

4. Failed to comply with representations and emission limits in a standard permit [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.615(2), Standard Permit Registration No. 90541, Maximum
Emission Rates Table, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

5. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Since this emissions event was reported
late, Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX,
ADMIN. CODE §101.222 [30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE § 116.115(c) and § 122.143(4); Permit No.
48944, SC No, 1; FOP No, 03060, STC No. 5 and GTC; and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

6. Failed to submit an initial notification for Incident No. 170653 within 24 hours after
discovery of the emissions event [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(a) and TEX. HFALTH &
SarETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

7. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Since this emissions event was reperted
late, Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c) and § 122.143(4); Permit No.
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Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
RN100217686
Docket No. 2012-2029-AIR-E

48944, 5C No. 1; FOP No. 03060, STC No. 5 and GTC; and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b)].

8. Failed to submit an initial notification for Incident No. 162457 within 24 hours after
discovery of the emissions event [30 TEX ADMIN. CopE § 101.201(a) and TEX. HEALTH &
SArETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

9. Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Since this emissions event was reported
late, Respondent is precluded from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE §101.222 [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §8 116.115(c) and 122.143(4); Permit No.
48944, SC No. 1; FOP No. 03060, STC No. 5 and GTC; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

§ 382.085(b)].

10. Failed to submit an initial notification for Incident No. 179743 within 24 hours after
discovery of the emissions event [30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §101.201(a) and TEX, HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE §382.085(b)]. _

Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements

Corrective Action(s) Completed: ,
Respondent has implemented the following corrective measures at the Plant:

a. On May 1, 2011, began monitoring and recording visible emissions for EPN 17;

b. On March 21, 2012, submitted a permit application to amend Permit No. 48944 1o
increase the number of compressor blowdowns allowed per calendar year and the
agsociated emissions;

¢. On June 6, 2012, submitted a revised semi-annual deviation report which included
deviations for failing to route emissions from Unit 12 to EPN 17 and failing to obtain
authorization for blowdown emissions associated with planned maintenance, startup,
and shutdown activities;

d. On July 17, 2012, obtained authorization to operate a new acid gas compressor under
Permit by Rule Registration No. 102163 in order to prevent a recurrence of emissions

_._events due to the same cause as Incident No. 162457;

e. On October 1, 2012, assigned an Environmental Team Member as the federal
operating permit lead to ensure the Plant’s federal operating permit checklists are
correct, up-to-date, and that common federal operating permit practices are established
to ensure all instances of deviations are included in semi-annual deviation reports.
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 45003
: Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
RN100217686
Docket No. 2012-2029-AIR-E

f. On October 4, 2012, conducted an environmental reporting class with operations
personnel which emphasized the requirement to report planned maintenance work
through advanced notification in the State of Texas Environmental Electronic Reporting
System in order to prevent a recurrence of emissions events due to the same cause as
Incident No. 170653;

g. On October 18, 2012, obtained authorization under Standard Permit Registration No,
105730 to route emissions from Unit 12 to the Plant’s Hot Oil Heater, EPN 14, to
minimize uncontrolled emissions to the atmosphere; and

h. On March 27, 2013, conducted an environmental reporting class with operations
personnel to ensure that emissions event notifications are submitted in a timely manner
and emphasized the importance of following Plant procedures and opening valves
accordingly such that the acid gas can be contained within the process during emissions
events in order to prevent a recurrence of emissions events due to the same cause as
Incident No. 179743. :

Technical Requirements:
The Order will require Respondent to:

a. Respond completely and adequately, as determined by the TCEQ, to all requests for
information concerning the permit amendment application submitted on March 21,
2012 within 30 days after the date of such requests, or by any other deadline specified in
writing; and

b. Within 180 days, submit written certification that a permit amendment bas been
obtained, submit written certification of compliance with the current representations
and emission rates of Permit No. 48944, or submit written certification that operations
have ceased,

Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A
Date Answer(s) Filed: N/A
SOAH Referral Date: N/A
Hearing Date(s): N/A
Settlement Date: N/A

Contact Information
TCEQ Attorney: N/A
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Executive Summary — Enforcement Matter — Case No. 45063
Davis Gas Processing, Inc,
RN100217686
Docket No. 2012-2029-AIR-E

TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Kimberly Morales, Enforcement Division,
Enforcement Team 5, MC R-12, (713) 422-8938; Candy Garrett, Enforcement Division,
MC 219, (512) 239-1456

TCEQ SEP Coordinator: N/A

Respondent: Michael Davis, Vice President, Davis Gas Processing, Inc., 211 North
Colorado Street, Midland, Texas 79701

Bob Stewart, Environmental Coordinator, Davis Gas Processing, Inc., 211 North
Colorado Street, Midland, Texas 79701

Respondent's Attorney: N/A
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Penalty Caléu_lation Worksheet (PCW)

Pollcy Revision 2 (September 2002) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

; A ResIghEa]  4-Sep-2012
| PCW! T 7Slun-2013

A5y IR ke T B
Respondent Davis Gag- Pfocessmg, Inc..
Reg. Ent. Ref. No.[RN100217686"
Facility /Site Region [8-San Angelo™

&t T T
Enf./Casa Ib No. : R : No. of Violations

Docket No.|: 312*2029 AIR E , ? Order Type "Ind!ngs
Media Program(s)|; | Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media| Enf, Coordinator \([mberly Morales

EC's Team|Enforcement Teamn. 5 ¥
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum]| 50 [Maximum [ $10,000 ! )

Penalty Calculation Sect;on

e 1,885

50

$43,295

$0

$43,295

$0

$43,295




$2012-2029-AIR-E

25-Sep-2012 :
Davis Gas Processlng, Inc.
45063
RM100217686
Air
Kimberly Morales
Comp Inance History Worksheet

Number of...

Policy Revislen 2 {September 2002} "
PCW Revision October 30, 2008

_ Enter Number Here  Atljust.
Written notices of violation ["NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 0%
the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criterfa ) °
Other written NOVs 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of Hability (number of 80%
ordars meeting criteria ) °
Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcament -orders
without & denial of Habifity, or default orders of this state or the federal 0%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the commisslon
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial
of Habllity of this state or the federal government {(number of judgements or 0%
consent decrees meeting criteria )
Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of lability, of this state 0%
or the federal government
Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0%
counts) °
Chronic excesgive emissions events {number of events ) 0%
Letters notifying the exacutive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legisiature, 0%
1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
Privilage Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were D%
disclosed )

) Please Entar Yes or Nq

Environmental managament systems in place for one year or more * 0%
Voluntary on-site compllance assessments conducted by the executive director 0%
unider a special assistance program °
Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal
government environmental requirements

Compliance
History
Notes

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [ so%




Screening Date 25-Sep-2012 - Brocket'No. 2012-2029-AIR-E 3
Raspondent Davis Gas Processing, Inc. Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 45063 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Eit. Reference No. RN100217686
Media [Statute)] ar
Enf. Coordinator Kimberiy Morgles
Violation Number w::n%zm:“
Rule Cite(s)] 30 Tex. Admin. Code 8§ 101,20(2), 112,390, 116.115(c);:and 122.143(4), 40
Tode of Federal Regulations §-63:765()( 1), Permit.No. 485944, Speclal Conditlons
Nos, L and 7, Federal Cperating Permig ("FOP") No, @3060, Special Terms and
Conditlons No, § and General Terms arid Conditions, and Tex: Heaith & Safery
Code § 382 Qﬂb‘(b) -

Fallad to rotte emlssions from- the triethylene glyeol-dehydration regenarator s!;lll
vent and flash tank, Unit 12, to the-flace, Emissions Polst Number {"EPN") 17.
Violation DescriptioniSpecifically, emlssiens from Unit 12 were vented directly to thie atrmogphere. without
any controls, resulting ir & rélease of 24.03 tons of volatiie-organic compounds and,
8.7 tons of hydrogen suifide from February 3, 2011.to May 1, 2012,

Base Penaity| ___$10,600

o Harm
Release Major Moderale Minor

Actua I}i o ‘HE X _
Potentlal T I : Percent [ 250)]

Falgification Major Modarate Mingr

1 [ 7 1 percent [ 0%]

Matrl Human health or the environment has been exposed to lnslgnificant ameunts of pellutants which
X {do net exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of
Notes ) the viel atﬁt)n.

$7.500)

T $2,500]

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty ' $12,500

Flve quartarly events-arg recommem;ted for the pariod of: releaae from Fehruary 3; 2011 to May 1,
201z,

I 31,250]

Bufore NOV__NOY to EDPRP/Ssttlement Dffer

Extraordinary
Ordinary %

N/A (mark with x)

Notes The Raspondent completed gerrective actlons.an
October 18, 2012, afterthe August 31; 2012 NOE,

Vialation Subtetal] T §i1T,750]

Estimated £B Amount| ' $437] Violation Final Penalty Total $71,950

$21,950

This viclation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for llmits)




Bqulpment
Buitdings
Other (a5 naaded)
Englnearing/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
RemadistioniDisposal
Permit Costs

Other {as neoded)

Notas for DELAYED costs

sposal
Pargonnet
inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Supplies/equipmant

Financkal Assuranca [%]
ONE-TIME avoitied costs {3]
Other {as neaded)

Notas for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Complianca

- Davls Gas Processing, Inc.
45063
RN100217686

5,000

$427|




Violation Number

Violation Dascrlption

25-5ep-2012

Davls Gas Processing, Inc.
45063

RN100217686

Morales

= 2012-2029-AIR-E
Poifey Revision 2-(September 2002)
POW Revision October 30, 2008

Rule Cite(s)

i

Harm
Release Moderate Minoy
Actuaiff - : ] ey

Potential]].;

Major

Falsification Major Moderate Minor

Base Penalty] $10,000)

Percent

Percent

Nurmber of Violatlon Eventsf == -1

mark only ong
with an x

1 “JNumber of violation days

$9,900]

5100

Violation Base Penaltyi $100

Extraord!nary

Ordinarylf

N/A i (matkwith )
Hotes) 11¢ RespoRdent corfpleted

2012, after the AugUst 3

Estimated EB Amount| ' 518}

This violatlon Flnal

590

Violation Final Penalty Total| $170




Equlpmeant

Buildings

ather {as neaded)
Engineering fconstruction
. hand

Racord Keaping System
Training/Sampling
Ramediation/Disposai
PFarmit Costs

45063

' RN100217686

Alr
2

g

5 Davis Gas Processing, Inc.

- 5

i

15

Other {as ded)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Digpogal

Parsonnai
Inspaction/Reporting/Sampiing
Suppiias fequipmeant

Financial Assurance [2]
OME-TIME avoidad costs [33
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

4250}

$18]




Screening Pate 25-Sep-2012 s ket Noy 2012-2029-A1R-E : :
‘Respondent Davis Gas Processing, Ine, Palicy Revision 2 (September 2002)
‘ Case ID No. 45063 PCW Revision October 30, 2008 |
Rég. Ent. Referenca No. RN100217686
Media [Statute] Arr
Enf. Cogrdinator Kimberly Morales
Vielation Number ﬁ%ﬂ
Rule Clte(s)[ 30 ey, Acmin. Code § 111.111(a)(4)(A)) and Tex, Health & Safety Code §
: 362.085(b)

Viotation Description ‘Falied to record visible emissions obszrga;lggi for ERN 17:from April 1, 2010 to April
: . ,

Base Penalty 310,000
Harm
Release Major Maderate Minor
Actual ﬂ _
Potential ' ' j Parcent
Falsglcatlon Major Macerate Minor
L B O O UPARSONE] (FE S | Percent
’:“gf;: The Respondent failed to comiply with 100% of thié Fule requirement.
Hkstient] $7,500]
[ E2500]

Number of Violatlon BEvents ' M mm] Number of viclatlon days

mark only one
with an x

25,09 | kel
Befora NQV KDV [o ECPRP/Settlement Offer

Extracrdinary ]
Qrdinary X P o
NAAYL (erark with %)
wotes| e Respondent completed correctlve actions on May 1,
2011, por to-the August 31, 2012 NOE.

Viclation Subtotal ) $1,87%

nomicben 1 Jig wiplat : it ey Lit ;
Estimatad EB Amount| $541 ' Violation Final Penalty Total] $3,675]

Thig violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for |imits)




Davis Gas Processing, Ing.
45063

RN100217686

EAlr

EBquipnment

Bulldings

Othar {85 needad)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keaping System
Tealnlng/Sampling
Remedistion fDisposal
Pormit Costs

Othar {as needad)

Notes for DELAYRD costs

Bisposal
Parsonnel
Inspecton/Raporting fSampling
Buppllas/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoldead costs [3]
Gther (as needad)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compiiance $1,BOOI




DAE 25-Sep-2012 : Yok 2012-2029-AIR-E
A Davis Gas Processing, Inc. Policy Reviston 2 (Saptember 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violatlon Number|
Rula Cite(s}|-

Violation Rescription| ga

Harm

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualll' ] [ AN I S T

rotentlal]:

Minor

Moderate

$7,500]

§2;500

Number of Vigiation Eventsj Number of viclation days

mark only one
with a0 x

Violation Base Ponalty]| $10,000]

Extraordinary -jf -
Ordinarylt. -
N/AY =

Notes| :

: Is vlcfatlon

Estimated EB8 Amount| $727] Violation Final Penalty Total[ §18;00
This vielation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)




Equipm
Bulldings
Other {as ded)

Enginearing/ consteuckion
Land

Record Keaping System
Training /Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Parmit Costs

Other {as neadead)

Notes for DELAYED costs

b

Personnel
Ingpaction/Reporting/Sampling
Supplles/equipment

Financlal Asswranes [2]
DNE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (aa neaded)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Coat of Compliance

O ICHOIOIoD

g ks

“bisposal

3 et e el

$5.000]

$727}




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Poficy Revision 3 (September 2011)

PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Resp ndent
Reg. Ent. Ref. No,
Facility /Site Ragion 8

RN. 100217686

""Enf./Case 1D No. |4

SE e B =
No. of Violations

Docket No,
Media Program (s)

2012 20'29 AIR-E order Type
o Government/Non-Profit

Enf. Coordinator

[§28,.000 |

Multi~Medial>
Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum| $0 |Maximum

Kimberly Morales

EC's Team

Enforcement: Team 5:

Raduces or enhances the Fina

Pen;ﬂty Caicuiation Section

$0

$7,088

$0

$7,088

$7,088

%0

$7,088




£ 2012-2029-ATR-E

Policy Reviston 3 (Seplember 2011)
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

) *45063
] RN100217686

{ %Air .

ﬁiﬁ : Kimberly Morales

Compliance Histo Worksheet

cOmponant Number of... Enter Number Here  Adjust,

Written notices of viglatlon ("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 0%
the current enfarcement action {number of NOVs meeting criterla ) °
Other written NOVs ' 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a dental of liability (number of 80%
orders meeting criteria ) o
Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agread final enforcement orders
without a denlal of fiability, or defauit orders of this state or the federal 0%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issuad by the commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denlal
|of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgerments or 0%
consent decrees mesting criterla) _
Any adjudicated final court judgmenis and default judgrments, or non-adjudicated
final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state 0%
or the federal government
Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (pumber of 08
: Yo
counts) e
hronic excessive emissions events (number of events) %
Letters notifying the exécutive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Taxas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Leglslature, 0%
1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted) .
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Heaith, and Safety Audit
Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations ware 0% .
disciosed ) R
) Please Enter Yoz or No
| Environmental management systems in place for one year or more 0%
Voluntary on-site c:omp'liance assessments conducted by the executive: director 0%
lunder a special assistance prograrm °
[ Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program 0%
|Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal
1government environmantal requirements

.- Satisfactory Parformer 7]

Compliance
History
Notes

Total Compliance History Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7, 80%

Final Adjustment Percentage *capped at 100%




3 25-Sep-2012

Davls Gas Processing, Inc,
45063

 RN100217686

: Alr

Violation Numbar

L6 ckEE NG, 2012-2025-A1R-E
' Policy Revision 3 (September 2013)

PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Rule Clte(s)

Violatlon Description g

Harm

Releasa Major Moderate

Minor

Base Renalty| %25 (00

Actualy:

Potentlal -

Percent

Faisification Majcr

Moderate

Minor

Percent

Matrix
Notes

mark only ene
with an x

§71,250]
[ $3,750

-INumber of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $3,750

Extraordinary

Ordinary]

N/AIL

Notesj.

Estimated EB Amount|

$641 Violation Finai Penalty Total| §5;81




Equipment
Buitdings
Other (as neaded)
Englnzeritg/construction
Land

Racord Keaping System
Tralning /Sampllng
Remadiatlon /Disposal
Parmit Costs

Other {as neadad }

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Prersonngl

Inspaction/Reporting /Sampling
' ‘Supplles/equipmant
Flnancial Assurance [2}
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (ae neadead)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Complianca

Davis Gas Processing, Inc.

et I e P Y

[ 45.000]

$64|




25-5ep-2012

Davls Gas Processing, ine.
45063

RN1002175686

Morajes

Violation Number

012-2029-AIR-E
Folicy Reviston 3 (September 2011)
PEW Revislon Atgust 3, 2011

Rule Cite(s) g

Violatlon Descri ption

Harm
Release Major

Moderate

Minor

Actuat]:

Potentiaij -

Base Panalty] $25,000

Percent

Percent

Matrix
Notes

Number of Viclation Events|

mark only one
with an x

Mumber of violation days

$24,750]

5250

Violation Base Penaltyl $250

Extracrdinary

Befura NOV NOV to EDPRP/Setlement Dffer

Ordinaryfi

Estimated EB Amount]

$18}

This violation Final Assessed Penal

Violation Suhtotal] 5225

Violation Final Penalty ‘rotall 542

adiusted for limits)|




Equipmant
Buildings

Other (as nesded)
Engineeving/construction
tand

Record Kaeping System
Training fSampling
Raediation/Dlsposal
Poarmit Costs
Othar {as needed }

~ Notas for DELAYED costs

Disposal

Parsonnal
Inspaction/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliess aqguipmant

Financial Assurance 2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [31
Othor (as ded)

" Davis Gas Processing, Inc.

T& 45063
: RN 100217686
Air i
2 . . _— " o v . S e o £ SR A e
- : ; 5.0 . 15

Notes for AVQIDED custs

Apﬁrox. Cogt of Compliance

| $seb|

$18}




012-2029-AIR-E
Policy Revislon 3 (Septamber 2011)
45063 ' PCW Revislon August 3, 2011

i RN100217686

Violation Number]
Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description])’

Base Penalty! %25;000

Harm

Releasea Major Moéerate Minor
Actualft = : - e |t i

Potentiall

Percent

Moderate Minor

Falgification Major

Percent

$24, 7501

! . 5250

[ 365 Jnumber of violation days

Number of Victation Eventsji-

mark only one
witdt an x

Violation Base Penaltv[ 4500

Extracrdinary
Ordinary}:
N/AlL

Estimated EB Amount|




Equipmant

Buildinas

Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
45063
RN100217686

Other {as neaded}
Englnesring/ construction
Land

Racord Keaping System
Training/Sampling
Remadiation/Dlsposatl
Permit Costs

Gther {as needed}

Notes for DELAYED costa

Dispogal
Porgonnel

Ingpection/Reporting /Sampling
Supplies/edquipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Othar {as noadad)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compflancea

I 0|

$0]




Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Poitcy Revision 3 (Septe.rriber 2011)

PCW Revislon August 3, 2011

Rey. Ent. Ref. No.

’ Respondent

Davls Gas Processinm Tne..

FacHity/Site Region|.

RN100217686 .-

Enf./Case ID' No.
Docket No.
Media Program(s}

45063

igﬁk%
No. of Violations

2012’2029~AIR E

Alr:

Government/Non-Profit

Multi-Media|:: .

Enf. Coordinator

Admin. Penatty $ Limit Minimoum [' $G IMaximum

. EC's Team
| $25,000 i ]

Order Type

K!mberly Morales

Enforcament Team 5 s

Pena!ty Calculatlon Section

$0

$12,402




i 5 2012-2029-AIR-E

A5063
N100217686

imberly Morales
Compliance History Worksheet

Policy Revision 3 {Sepltember 2011)
PCW Revision August 3, 2003

o ent Num er of... Enter Number Here  Adjust.
Writken notices of violation ["NOVs™) with same or similar violations as those in 0%
the current enforcement action {number of NOVs meeting criteria} ¢
Other written NOVs 0%
Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denlal of liability (number of 80%
orders meeting criterid ) °

ny adiudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders
twithout a denial of liabllity, or default orders of this state or the federal %
avernment, or any final prohibltory emergency orders issued by the commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial .
1of liabllity of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or 0%
|eonsent decrees meeting criteria) ) o
1Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adivdicated
{final court judgmeants or consent decrees without a denlal of liability, of this state 0%
| or the federal government
ny criminal convictiens of this state or the federal government (number of 0%
ounts ) °
hronic excessive emissions events (number of evants} 0%
atters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
exas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 0%
11995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
1Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit
rivilege Act,.74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were 0%
disciosed )
_ Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executlve director 0%
under a special assistance program ¢
Participation in a voluntary pollUtion reduction program 0%
Farly compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal 0%
government environmental requirements °

Compliance
History
Notes

Adjustment Percent&ge {Subtotal 2} [ B0%




. ' 10-May-2013

PDOGREE NG 2012-2029-AIR-E
Davis Gas Processing, Inc,

Follcy Revision 3 (Septemtber 2021)
PCW Revislon August 3, 2011

Rule Cite(s)

Violatlon Description|’

Relzase

Major

Actuallt -

™
Mogerate

Potentialll. >

Percent[ 15.0%

Moderate

Falsification  Major

Percent

Base Panaltv] 525;000

mark enly one
witf an x

$21,250|

Number of Viotation Events [mm]

IINumber of violation days

Violation Base Panalty 43,750

] EB;?SOI

Extraordinary

Qrdlna;‘y

NAl:

Estimated EB Amount|




Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
45063
RN100217686

T Equipment |

Bulldings

Other (as neadad)

Englnepring/construction
Land

Recard Keaping Systam
Trainlng /Sampling
Remadistion/Dlsposal
Parmit Costs

Other {as neaded}

Notas for DELAYED costs

oLl
ispogul

"parsonaal

Inspaction/Reporting /Sampilng

supplies/equipment

Finanelal Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoldaed costs [3]

Qther {as needed)

Motes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance 1 $5,000_|

$154]




‘ 10-May-2013 105 201 2-2029-AIR-E
: Davis Gas Processing, Ing, Policy Revislon 3 {September 2011}
PCW Revision August 3, 2011

Vielatlon Number||
Rute Cite(s)

Violation Description

Base Penalty] 25,000

Harm
Release Major Moderate
Actualfl " T et ; :
potenttallf - Parcent

Falsification

r § R i Percent

Makrix
MNotes

$24,750|

350

Number of Violation Events{[

mark only one
with an x

Extraordinary

Ordinary
MN/AL

Notesl

Violation Subtotal 188

Estimated EB Amount| 50| Violation Final Panalty Total $388
liarsk




Equipment
Buitdings
Othar {as needad)
Englneering/ construction
Land

Racord Keoping System
Training /Sampling
Remadiation/Dlsposal

’ Permit Costs
Othar (a3 needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Pisposal
Parszonnel

Inspaction/Reporting /Sampling
Supplies/aquipmant

Financial Assuranca {21
ONE-TIME avolded costs (3]
Other (as needad)

Notas for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

0]

$0)




ey

Violatlon Number
Rula Cite(s)

Violation Description

Relanse

- 10-May-2013

45063
RN100217686

i Alr

Klmberi

Mora!es

' Davls Gas Processing, Inc.

: 2012-2029-AIR-E

Poltcy Revislon 3 (September 2011)
PCW Revision Avgust 3, 2011

B0 Tek: Admln Code 5§ 116.115(c) ard 122 {
Candltlnﬂs Na. 1 FOP No. 03080, $TC-No.'5 and GTC and Texf ealth 2 Saf’gzty:ig

~ode § 382, 085(13)

143(4); Parmit No. 48944, Spaclal

mln es, Theemfssio

: Q
{Inciden_l: Néx 70743 tha hegan on Feb_ Ll 24, 2013 and lasted- 10 hours an
red.whéh the aming: stilt_became aver—

Major

Harm

Actuall =5

Moderate Minor

Potentlallf -

Mlnor

Modarate

Base Penaity! $25,000

mark only one
with an x

Number of Violation Events

“ENumber of violatlon days

$21,250

TTTE3,750)

Violation Basa Penalty| 53,750

Extraordinary -
Ordinaryfl

Notesjt .

Estimated ES Amount]

Bel' are NOY NOV tc EDPR?/Settlement Ofl‘er

{mark with x)

He ReSpoment compl&ted correct[ve actlcns an. March_ .
Ll 27 '2013, pr]ér tﬂ | aAprll 16, 2013 NOE;

$30] Violation Final Penalty "rotal[ 55;813

This viotation Final Assessed Penal

Violation Subtotat] 52,813

adjusted for limits



o I Ceish
Equipment
Buildings

Other (us neaded)
Engineering/ construction
tand

Record Keeping System
Tralning /Sampling
Ramadiation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Othar {as needead)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Parsonnel

Inspection fReporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Financial Assurance [2]
DONE-TIME avoidest cogts [3]
Othar {as needed)

Hotes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Comp

| 45063
RN100217686

Air

=HE

s

o] et s P P (e

i

¥

Sioojclo

£ B U e o

30|

$7,0001




Matrix
Notes

Violation Number

Violation Descrlptlon

10-May-2013

Davig Gas Processing, Inc.

012-2029-AlR-E

Policy Ravision 3 (Séptember 2041)
PCW Revlsion August 3, 2041

Rule Cite(s)] -

H _éaqﬁh_'& Safetytode g 182 'szss'('t‘a)i‘:j' "

in[tial nctlﬂcatlon for Incldant No.__-179743_wlthln 24 hours af‘ter
' Speciﬁcauy, the: lnitlaf notiﬁcation was.dug by’
5,2

Release Major

Moderate Minor

Base Penaltyi %25;000

Harm

Actual|] 7

Potentialf::

Percent

Percent

Mumber of Violatlon Events)

24,950

250

“Pnumber of violation days

mark only one
with am x

Vielation Base Penalty[ $250

Extraordinary

Qrdinaryj -

N/ALL:

Notes)

Violation Subtotalf %188

Estimated EB Amount|

50) Violatlon Final Penalty Total| £388]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for iimits)[  £388]



Davyis Gas Processing, Inc,
45063 :
RN100217686

Zquipment

Bulldings

_Other (as neaded)

Engineering/sonstructlon

Land

Record Keaping System

Teaining /Sampling

Remadiation/Disposal
Parmit Costs

OO IRCHO R

other {as nesded)

;Boz;

Notes for DELAYED costs

Dispasi

cloloioiololojaloh

Pargonnel

Inspection/Reporting /Sampling

Supplles/ equipment

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoidad costs 3]

Other (as needad)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Cost of Compliance |

$0§

40]




The TCEQ Is committed to accessiblity. _
To request & more accessible version of this report, please contact the TCEQ Help Desk at (512) 239-4357.

Compliance History Report.

il PUBLISHED Compliance History Report for CN601282502, RN100217686, Rating Year 2012 which includas Compliance History (CH)
Q components from September 1, 2007, through August 31, 2052, :

‘Customer, Respondent, or CN601282502, Davis Gas Processing, Inc.  Classification: SATISFACTORY Rating: 10.82

Owner/Operator:

Reguiated Entity: RN100217686, BIG LAKE GAS PLANT Classification: SATISFACTORY Rating: 47.31
Complexity Points: 10 Repeat Violator: NO

CH Group: D3 - 0il and Gas Extraction

Location: SIX MILES EAST OF BIG LAKE AND ONE MILE SOUTH OF UNITED STATES HIGHWAY 67, REAGAN COUNTY, TEXAS
TCEQ Region: REGION 08 - SAN ANGELQ ‘

1D Number(s):

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER RC00C1Q AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 380 .

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 3060 AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 3060

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4838300003 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER RCOO0SA

AIR NEW SQOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 48944 ' AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 49802

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 90541 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 100855

ATR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 102163 AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 105730

AIR EMISSTIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER RCO001Q

Compliance History Period:  September 01, 2007 to August 31, 2012 Rating Year: 2012 Rating Date: 095/01/2012

PR ]

pate Compliance History Report Prepared: May 09, 2013

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Component Period Selected:  May 09, 2008 to May 09, 2013

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regafdiag This Compliance History.

Name: Kimberly Morales Phone: (713)422-8938

i O L0 i i
1) Has the site been in exlsience and/or operation for the full five year comnpllance period? YES
2) Has there been a (known) change In ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? NO
3) If YES for #2, who Is the current owner/operator? N/A
4) If YES for #2, who was/were the prlor N/A
pwner{s)/operator(s)?
5} If YES, when did the change(s) in owner ar operator N/A
oceur?

A. Final Orders, court judgments, and congent decrees:
1 Effective Date; 05/22/2011 ~ ADMINORDER 2009-1782-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)

Classification: Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.346(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: GOP No 0-00380, Site-wide (b}(1) and (2) OP

Description: Failed to certify compliance with the terms and conditions of the Title V permit for at least each 12 month period no
later than 30 days after the end of the reporting period, Specifically, the annual certification for the period of August 5, 2008
through August 4, 2009 was due no later than September 3, 2009, and was not submitted until September 21, 2009,

Classification: Moderate



‘Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(C)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rt Prov: GOP Number 03060, General Terms B2 OP _

Description:  Falled to submit deviation reperts no later than 30 days after the end of the reporting period, Speciically, th
deviation report for the perlod of August 5, 2008 through February 4, 2009 was due no later than March 6, 2009 and was not
submitted until June 25, 2009; the deviation report for the reporting pariod of February 5, 2009 through August 4, 20609 was due
no later than September 3, 2009 and was not submitted until September 21, 2009,

Classification: Moderate
Citationz 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.390
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT MM 63.764{c)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT HH 63.765(b)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SUbPT HH 63.771(d)(1XI)(D)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov; 48944 Special Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Descriptiont  Failed to maintain compliance with the maximum allowable emissions rate table for volatile organic cormpounds
{"VOGC"} at the dehydration unit [emission point number ("EPN™) 12 EG Still Vent], Specifically, the trlethylene glycol emissions
from the dehydration unit required & modification of the control process on November 1, 2002, and this change did not acour untll
August 19, 2009, During the time period from Novermnber 1, 2002 until August 19, 2009, the following VOC emissions were
released....

‘Clagsification: Moderate _
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.121
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter F 122.503(c)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Rgmt Prov: O-00380 Site-wide requirements (b)(5) OP
Description:  Failed to submit an application for a new Authorization to Operate under the GOP, Specifically, the change from
ethylene giycol to triethyiene glycol required an application for a new authorization to operate on November 1, 2002. The new’
permit was not granted untii October 5, 2009, ’
Classification; Moderate '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 514 Site-wide requirements (b)(1)8&(2) OP

Description: Falled to report all instances of deviations no tater than 30 days after the end of the reporting period. Specifically,
the deviation report for the regorting period of August 5, 2002 through February 4, 2003, falled to include the deviation of the
change In use from ethylene giycol to triethylene glycol on November 1, 2002; It was not included in a report until September 21,
2009 (2,391 days late)

Classification: Minor
Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.10{(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) )
Description: Fallad to submit a complete and accurate Emissions Inventory ("E1"). Specificaily, the EI for the years 2002 through
2007 and 2009 did not contain accurate Information.
Classification:  Minor
Citation:  2A TWC Chapter 5, SubChapter A 5.702
30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.27(a)}
BC THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Description:  Failed to pay outstanding air emisslons fees for Financial Administration Account Mo, 210043488,

2 Effectlve Date: 02/05/2012 ADMINORDER 2011-1119-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denial)
Classification: Minor ' '
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter ¥ 101.201(a} .

BC THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) .
Description: Falled to submit initial notifications for Incident Nos., 150548, 150594, and 152785 within 24 hours after discovery of
the emisslons evenis.

Classification; Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 48944 PERMIT

Special Terms and Conditions No, 5 OP
Description:  Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. ’ 4
Classification: Moderate

Published Compliance History Report for CNG01282502, RN100217686, Rating Year 2012 which Includes Compliance History (CH) componenis
from May 09, 2008, through May 09, 2013,



Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Romt Prov: 48944 PERMIT
Special Terms and Conditions Mo. 5 OP
Description: Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143{4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382. 085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 48844 PERMIT
Standard Terms and Conditions No, 5 OP
Description; Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions.

3 Effective Date:  08/02/2012 ADMINORDER 2011-2008-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denlaf)
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201({a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:  Falled to submit an initial notification for Incident No. 155062 within 24 hours after discovery of the emissions event.
Specifically, the initial notification was due by May 25, 2011 at 2:00 p.m., but was not submitted until May 30, 2011 at 11:18 a.m.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: 48944 PERMIT
General Terms and Conditions OP
Special Terms and Conditions No, 5 CP
Description:  Fallure to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)

Description: Failed to submit an Initial notification for Incident No. 156106 within 24 hours after discovery of the emissions event,
Specifically, the initlal not:ﬁcat;on was due by June 24, 2011 at 12:24 p.m., but was not submitted until June 24, 2011 at 2:22 g.m,

Classification: Moderate v
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 48944 PERMET
General Terms and Conditiong OP
Special Terms and Conditioris No, 5 OP
Dascription: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(2)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Pescription:  Falled to submit an initial notification for Incident No. 157881 within 24 hours after discovery of the emissions event.
Specifically, the initial notification was due by August 9, 2011 at 3:05 p.m., but was not submitked untll August 10, 2011 at 4 35
p.m. .
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(¢)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122,143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)
Ramt Prov: 48994 PERMIT
General Terms and Conditions OP
Special Terms and Conditions No, 5 OP
Description:  Failure to prevent unauthorized emisslons.
Clagsification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(h)
Description:  Failed to submit an Initial notification for Incident No. 159321 within 24 hours after discovery of the emisslons event,
Specifically, the initial notification was due by September 17, 2011 at 9107 a.m,, but was not submitted
Published Compliance History Report tor CN601.282502, RN100217688, Rating Year 2012 which mcludes Compliance History (CH) components
from May 09, 2008, through May 09, 2013,



until September 17, 2011 at 2;19 p.m.
Classificatlon: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapier 116, SubChapter B 116.115{¢}
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143({4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Ramt Prov: 48944 PERMIT
Gengrai Terms and Conditions OP
Spacial Terms and Conditions No, 5 OP
Description:  Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions.

4 Effective Date: 12/16/2012 ADMINORDER 20312-0982-AIR-E (1660 Order-Agreed Order With Denfal}
Clagsification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)
BC THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Fatled to submit an Initial notification for Incident Na. 160052 within 24 hours after discovery of the emisslons event.
“Specifically, the inltial notification was due by October 4, 2011 at 3:00 a.m,, but was not submitted untit October 4, 2011 at 1:51
g, )

Classification: Moderate

Citatlon: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c)
30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: 48944 PERMIT
FOP 03060, GTC OP
FOP 03060, ST&RC 5 OP

Pascription: Falled to prevant unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released 1,856,14 |bs of 502, 218.02 1bs of
CO, 164.00 |bs of VOCs, 106,68 ibs of NOx, and 19.7 {bs of H2% from the Plant Flare, EPN 17, during an emlissions event (Incident
No. 160052) that began on October 3, 2011 and lasted six hours and 12 minutes. The emissions event was caused when the acid
gas compressor shut down due to Jow suction. .

B, Criminal convictions:
N/A

€. Chronic excessive emissions events:
N/A

D. The approval dates of investigations (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

Ttem 1 May 19, 2008 {746168)
Ttem 2 June 16, 2009 (749639)
Ttem 3 October 12, 2009 (777778)
Ttern 4 December 28, 2009 ’ (786618}
Item 5 February 24, 2010 (793085)
Item & March 29, 2010 (797344)
Ttem 7 June 16, 2010 {827138)
Item 8 January 12, 2011 (887342).
Ttern 9 January 21, 2011 (B906EB)
Tters 10 March 10, 2011 (899589)
Ttern 11 July ©1, 2011 (936444)
Item 12 June 28, 2012 {1014460)
Ttem 13 January 30, 2013 (1056006}
item 14 January 31, 2013 {1056072)
Item 15 February 04, 2013 {1056543)
Item 16 February 06, 2013 (1056733)
Ttem 17 February 11, 2013 {1057167)
Ttem 18 February 21, 2013 (1056841)
Itam 19 February 25, 2013 (1059313)
Item 20 February 26, 2013 (1059802}
Item 21 Fehruary 28, 2013 (1060178}
Jtem 22 March 06, 2013 (1073184)
Item 23 March 07, 2013 {1073390)
Item 24 March 13, 2013 {1073776)
Item 25 March 18, 2013 (1074272)

Published Compliance History Report for CNBOL282502, RN100217686, Rating Year 2012 which includes Compliance History {CH) components
from May 09, 2008, through May 09, 2013,



E,

¥,

G.

I.

J.

Item 26 April 16, 2013 (1078168)

Written notices of violations (NOV) (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.):

A notlice of viglation represents a written allegation of a violation of a specific regulatory requirement from the commisslon to a regulated
entity. A notice of violation is not a final enforcement action, nor proof that a violation has actually occurred.

N/A

Environmental audits:
N/A

Type of environmental management systems {EMSs):
N/A

Voluntary on-gite compliance assessment dates:
N/A

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program:
N/A

Early compliance;
N/A

Sites Outside of Texas:

N/A

Published Compliance History Report for CNG01282502, RN100217686, Rating Year 2012 which includes Compliance History (CH} components
from May 09, 2008, through May 09, 2013,






IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING , § TEXAS COMMISSION ON

DAVIS GAS PROCESSING, INC. §

RN100217686 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2012-2029-AIR-E

Atits agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
("the Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an
enforcement action regarding Davis Gas Processing, Inc. ("Respondent™ under the authority of
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEx. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the
TCEQ, through the Enforcement Division, and the Respondent presented this agreement to the
Commission.

The Respondent understands that it has certain procedural rights at certain points in the
enforcement process, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations, notice
of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and a right to appeal. By entering
into this Agreed Order, the Respondent agrees to waive all notice and procedural rights.

It js further understood and agreed that this Order represents the complete and fully-
integrated settlement of the parties. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable
and, if a court of competent jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of
this Agreed Order unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable. The
duties and responsibilities imposed by this Agreed Order are binding upon the Respondent.

The Commission makes the following Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law:

1. FINDINGS OF FACY

1. The Respondent owns and operates a natural gas compression and treatment plant
located six miles east of Big Lake and one mile south of United States Highway 67 in
Reagan County, Texas (the "Plant™).



Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
DOCKET NO. 2012-2029-AIR-E

Page 2

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
& 382.003(12).

During an investigation conducted on August 24, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that
emissions from the triethylene glycol dehydration regenerator still vent and flash tank,
Unit 12, were vented directly to the atmosphere without any controls, resulting in a
release of 24.03 tons of volatile organic compounds (“VOC™) and 8.7 tons of hydrogen
sulfide (*H2S”) from February 3, 2011 to May 1, 2012.

During an investigation conducted on August 24, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that the

semi-annual deviation reports for the reporting periods from October 5, 2010 through

April 4, 2011, April 5, 2011 through October 4, 2011, and October 5, 2011 through April 4,
2012 did not include deviations for failing to route emissions from Unit 12 to Emissions
Point Number (“EPN”) 17 and failing to comply with representations and emission rates
in a standard permit.

During an investigation conducted on August 24, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that
visible emissions observations for EPN 17 were not recorded from April 1, 2010 to April
30, 2011,

During an investigation conducted on August 24, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that
there were 411 inlet gas compressor blowdowns at the Plant in 2011 when only 60
blowdowns are represented in the standard permit, and 63 acid gas compressor
blowdowns at the Plant in 2011 when only 60 blowdowns are represented in the standard
permit, resulting in unauthorized emissions of 8.13 tons of sulfur dioxide ("802”), 0.61
ton of carbon monoxide (“CO™), 0.46 ton of VOC, 0.09 ton of HaS, and 0.07 ton of
nitrogen oxides (“NOx”).

During a record review conducted on October g, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 1,282.9 pounds ("lbs") of SOz2, 13.6 lbs of H28, 2.7¢ Ibs of CO, 0.3
b of NOx, and 0.28 Ib of VOC from the flare, EPN 17, during an emissions event
(Incident No. 170653) that began on July 3, 2012 and lasted 2 minutes. The emissions
event occurred during the installation process of a new acid gas compressor when the
compressor was blown down several times in order to allow work to be conducted on the
unit. The TCEQ determined that the emissions event was reported late.

During a record review conducted on October 9, 2012, TCEQ staff documented that the
initial notification for Incident No. 170653 was due by July 4, 2012 at 2;40 p.m., but was
not submitted until July 4, 2012 at 8:10 p.m.

During a record review conducted on March 11, 2013, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 586.895 lbs of 02, 6.2 Ibs of H28, 0.992 Ib of CO, and 0.069 Ib of
NOx from the flare, EPN 17, during an emissions event (Incident No. 162457) that began
on December 5, 2011 and lasted 31 minutes. The emissions event occurred when the
primary acid gas compressor shutdown due to low Interstage pressure. The TCEQ
determined that the emissions event was reported late.



Davis Gas Processing, Inc.
DOCKET NO., 2012-2020-AIR-E
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10,  During a record review conducted on March 11, 2013, TCEQ staff documented that the
initial notification for Incident No. 162457 was due by December 6, 2011 at 8:10 a.m., but
was not submitted until December 6, 2011 at 10:41 a.m.

1. During a record review conducted on March 18, 2013, TCEQ staff documented that the
Respondent released 1,677.4 Ibs of 802, 659.6 Ibs of CO, 427.6 Ibs of VOC, 331.9 Ibs of
NOx, and 17.8 Ibs of H28 from the flare, EPN 17, during an emissions event (Incident No,
179743) that began on February 24, 2013 and lasted 10 hours and 30 minutes. The
emissions event occurred when the amine still became over-pressured and set off the
relief valve to open to the flare. The TCEQ determined that the emissions event was
reported late,

12.  During a record review conducted on March 18, 2013, TCEQ staff documented that the
initial notification for Incident No. 179743 was due by February 25, 2013 at 10:30 a.m.,
but was not submitted until February 25, 2013 at 3:00 p.m.

13.  The Respondent received notices of the violations on September 5, 2012, November 10,
2012, April 17, 2013, and April 18, 2013,

14.  The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following
corrective measures at the Plant:

a. On May 1, 2011, began monitoring and recording visible emissions for EPN 17;

b. On March 21, 2012, submitted a permit application to amend Permit No. 48944
to increase the number of compressor blowdowns allowed per calendar year and
the associated emissions; :

e On June 6, 2012, submitted a revised semi-annual deviation report which
included deviations for failing to route emissions from Unit 12 to EPN 17 and
failing to obtain authorization for blowdown emissions associated with planned
maintenance, startup, and shutdown activities;

d. On July 17, 2012, obtained authorization to operate a new acid gas compressor
under Permit by Rule Registration No. 102163 in order to prevent a recurrence of
emissions events due to the same cause as Incident No. 162457;

e. On October 1, 2012, assigned an Environmental Team Member as the federal
operating permit lead to ensure the Plant’s federal operating permit checklists are
correct, up-to-date, and that common federal operating permit practices are
established to ensure all instances of deviations are included in semi-annual
deviation reports, In accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 122.145;

f. On October 4, 2012, conducted an environmental reporting class with operations
personnel which emphasized the requirement to report planned maintenance
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work through advanced notification is the State of Texas Environmental
Electronic Reporting System in order to prevent a recurrence of emissions events
due to the same cause as Incident No. 170653;

g, On October 18, 2012, obtained authorization under Standard Permit Registration
No. 105730 to route emissions from Unit 12 1o the Plant’s Hot Oil Heater, EPN 14,
to minimize uncontrolled emissions to the atmosphere; and

h. On March 27, 2013, conducted an environmental reporting class with operations
personnel to ensure that emissions event notifications are submitted in a timely
manner and emphasized the importance of following Plant procedures and
opening valves accordingly such that the acid gas can be contained within the
process during emissions events in order to prevent a recurrence of emissions
events due o the same cause as Incident No. 179743.

I, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Respondent is subject to the jurisdiction of the TCEQ pursuant to TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 77 and the rules of the Commission.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No, 3, the Respondent failed to route emissions from
Unit 12 to the flare, EPN 17, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §§ 101.20(2)}, 113.390,
116.115(c), and 122.143(4), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS § 63.765(¢)(1), Permit No.
48944, Special Conditions (“SC”) Nos. 1 and 7, Federal Operating Permit ("FOP”™) No.
03060, Special Terms and Conditions (“STC”) No. 5 and General Terms and Conditions
(“GTC”), and Tex, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 4, the Respondent failed to report all instances of
deviations, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 122.145(2)(A), FOP No. 03060, GTC,
and TEX. HEALTH & SaFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 5, the Respondent failed to record visible emissions
observations for EPN 17, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 111.111(a)(4)(A)(il) and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 6, the Respondent failed to comply with
representations and emission limits in a standard permit, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 116.615(2), Standard Permit Registration No. 90541, Maximum Emission Rates
Table, and TeX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b).

As gvidenced by Findings of Fact No. 7, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4); Permit No.
48944, 8C No. 1; FOP No. 03060, STC No. 5 and GTC; and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b). Since this emissions event was reported late, the Respondent is precluded
from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222.
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As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 8, the Respondent failed to submit an initial
notification for Incident No. 170653 within 24 hours after discovery of the emissions
event, in violation of 30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE § 101.201(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODX
§ 382.085(b).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 9, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.115{(c) and 122.143(4); Permit No,
48044, 8C No. 1; FOP No. 03060, STC No. 5 and GTC; and TEX, HRALTH & SAFETY CODE
§382.085(b). Since this emissions event was reported late, the Respondent is precluded
from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE § 101.222.

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 10, the Respondent failed to submit an initial
notification for Incident No. 162457 within 24 hours after discovery of the emissions
¢vent, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(Db).

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 11, the Respondent failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE 8§ 116.115(c) and 122.143(4); Permit No.
48944, SC No. 1; FOP No. 03060, STC No. 5 and GTC; and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§382.085(b). Since this emissions event was reported late, the Respondent is precluded
from asserting an affirmative defense under 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE § 101.222,

As evidenced by Findings of Fact No. 12, the Respondent failed to submit an initial
notification for Incident No. 179743 within 24 hours after discovery of the emissions
event, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.201(a) and TEX, HEALTH & SARETY CODE
§ 382.085(h).

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.051, the Commission has the authority to assess an
administrative penalty against the Respondent for violations of the Texas Water Code
and the Texas Health and Safety Code within the Commission’s jurisdiction; for
violations of rules adopted under such statutes; or for violations of orders or permits
issued under such statutes.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Sixty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-
Five Dollars ($62,785) is justified by the facts recited in this Agreed Order, and
considered in light of the factors set forth in TeX. WATER CODE § 7.053. The Respondent
has paid the Sixty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Five Dollar ($62,785)
administrative penaity. ‘
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II1. ORDERING PROVISIONS
NOW, THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDERS that;

L

The Respondent is assessed an administrative penally in the amount of Sixty-Two
Thousand Seven Hundred Eighty-Five Dollars ($62,785) as set forth in Section 11,
Paragraph 13 above, for violations of TCEQ rules and state statutes. The payment of this
administrative penalty and the Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreed Order completely resolve the viclations set forth hy
this Agreed Order in this action. However, the Commission shall not be constrained in
any manner from requiring corrective actions or penalties for other violations that are
not raised here. Administrative penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and
shall be sent with the notation "Re: Davis Gas Processing, Inc., Docket No. 2012-2029~
AIR-E" to: '

Financial Administration Division, Revenue Operations Seetion
Attention; Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a, Respond completely and adequately, as determined by the TCEQ, to all requests

-for information concerning the permit amendment application submitted on

March 21, 2012 within 30 days after the date of such requests, or by any other
deadline specified in writing; '

b. Within 180 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification that a permit amendment has been obtained, submit written
certification of compliance with the current representations and emission rates of
Permit No. 48944, or submit written certification that operations have ceased.
The certification shall include detailed supporting documentation including
receipts and/or other records to demonstrate compliance, be notarized by a State
of Texas Notary Public, and include the following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined and am familiar
with the information submitted and all attached documents, and that based on

- my inquiry of those individuals immediately responsible for obtaining the
information, I believe that the submitted information is true, accurate and
complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment for knowing
violations,"
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The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team

Enforcement Division, MC 140A

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-2087

with a copy to:

Air Section Manager

San Angelo Regional Office

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
622 South Qakes, Suite K

San Angelo, Texas 76903-7035

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent.
The Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain
day-to-day control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order,

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed
Order within the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God,
war, strike, riof, or other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a
violation of this Agreed Order. The Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to
the Executive Director's satisfaction that such an event has occurred. The Respondent
shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after the Respondent becomes
aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to mitigate and
minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in
any plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upoen a
written and substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the
Respondent shall be made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not
effective until the Respondent receives written approval from the Executive Director.
The determination of what constituies good cause rests solely with the Executive
Director.

The Executive Director may refer this matter to the Office of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings without notice to the
Respondent if the Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied
with one or more of the terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance
with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichevey is later.
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This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the
Respondent in a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1)
enforce the terms of this Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the
Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the
Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in separate and multiple counterparts, which
together shall constitute a single instrument, Any page of this Agreed Order may be
copled, scanned, digitized, converted to electronic portable document format ("pdf”), or
otherwise reproduced and may be transmitted by digital or electronic transmission,
including but not limited to facsimile transmission and electronic mail. Any signature
affixed to this Agreed Order shall constitute an original signature for all purposes and
maay be used, filed, substituted, or issued for any purpose for which an original signature
could be used. The term "signature” shall include manual signatures and true and
accurate reproductions of manual signatures created, executed, endorsed, adopted, or
authorized by the person or persons to whom the signatures are atiributable, Signatures
may be copied or reproduced digitally, electronically, by photocopying, engraving,
imprinting, lithographing, electronic mail, facsimile transmission, stamping, or any
other means or process which the Executive Director deems acceptable. In this
paragraph exclusively, the terms "electronic transmission”, "owner", "person"”, "writing”,
and "“written” shall have the meanings assigned to them under TEX. Bus. OrG. CODE

§1.002,

The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this Agreed Order to each of the parties. By law,
the effective date of this Agreed Order is the third day after the mailing date, as provided
by 30 TeX. ADMIN, CODE § 70.10(b) and TEX. GOV'r CODE § 2001.142.
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

Saen 11l | 92613

For the Exécutive Director Date

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order in the matter of Davis
Gas Processing, Inc. I am aunthorized to agree to the attached Agreed Order on behalf of Davis
Gas Processing, Inc., and do agree to the specified terms and conditions. I further acknowledge
that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the penalty amount, is materially relying on such
representation.

I understand that by entering into this Agreed Order, Davis Gas Processing, Inc. waives certain
procedural rights, including, but not limited to, the right to formal notice of violations addressed
by this Agreed Order, notice of an evidentiary hearing, the right to an evidentiary hearing, and
the right to appeal. I agree to the terms of the Agreed Order in lieu of an evidentiary hearing,
This Agreed Order constitutes full and final adjudication by the Commission of the violations set
forth in this Agreed Order.

1 also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order
and/or failure to timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

. A negative impact on compliance history;

. Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief,
additional penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic referral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions;
and

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

0,’17 Q/ZS'/Z,N;{

Signature Date'
‘{V\émf(mm %Adg V!
Name (Printed or typed) Title

Authorized Representative of
Davis (Gas Processing, Inc.

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration
Division, Revenue Operations Section at the address in Section Ii, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order,






